Minutes of a regular Santaquin City Council meeting held on Tuesday, August 7,
1984 at City Hall. Mayor Sandra Peterson presided at the meeting and the
following Councilmen were present: Art Adcock, Clara Goudy, Grant Pay and Dan
Olson. City Recorder/Clerk Sam Sellers recorded the meeting.

Mayor Peterson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Councilman Goudy
offered the invocation and led the pledge of allegience.

Prior minutes. The minutes of July 3, 1984 and July 17, 1984, were

reviewed. Councilman Pay moved that the minutes be approved as corrected and
Councilman Adcock seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Councilman resignation. Mayor Peterson read a letter of resignation from

Councilman Frank Okelberry as follows:
"July 21, 1984
"TQO THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

"During the last few weeks alot has changed in my life
to the point where I have to find work elsewhere.

"When I had back surgery the Doctor told me that I
could not do the work that I used to do in the Mines, so I,m
left to know other choice than to go elsewhere to look for
Employment, since the job prospect is very dull here in
Utah. I have chose to move the Nevada because I have a job
as a PSY. TECH. working with the youth that has Drug and
Alcohol Dependency problems.

"It has been a challenge and alot of fun working with
you all and I'm sorry I couldn't finish out my term, but I
must go where the opportunity is for me and my family.

"Thank you again,

Sincerely,
{Signed)

Frank Okelberry
City Councilman"

Mayor Peterson said that she felt bad to lose Councilman Okelberry as he was
very supportive, yet realized that he had to follow the job opportunities,
Councilman Adcock moved that this resignation be accepted and Councilman Goudy
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Council replacement. Mayor Peterson recommended Marilyn Clayson to replace

former—-Councilman Okelberry. Mayor Peterson pointed out that this term will
run until the next election, when another representative will be elected to run
until the end of former-Councilman Frank Okelberry's term. Councilman Olson
moved that Mrs. Clayson be appointed to f£ill this term and Councilman Adcock

1 Spelling and grammar of original letter retained.




seconded.2 The motion passed unanimously.

The meeting recessed for five (5) minutes while Councilman Clayson was sworn In
by City Recorder/Clerk Sam Sellers. '

Library Read-A-Thon prizes. Mayor Peterson announced the Library Read-A-Thon
winners as follows: First, Michael Knox and Christie Gauze; Second, Angie Pay,
and Amy Pay. Mayor Peterson presented the winners with their
certificates and prizes. The meeting recessed for three (3) minutes while
pictures of the Mayor and winners were taken.

Policy on equipment. Councilman Peterson explained the history of this to
Councilman Clayson.

Councilman Olson explained that most of the equipment is useless to most of the
employees. He stated that he felt the Shop and acetelene equipment should be
available to the employees, as long as any costs are taken care of. He said
that this should be extended as a privilege.

Mayor Peterson said that she felt that the Council should trust the judgement
of the Supervisors and that the equipment should be used after Supervisor
approval.

Councilman Pay said that things have disappeared in the past that the employees
are now using their own equipment and tools. He explained that he felt as if
the employees should have their own tools, as he is required to in his work.
He stated that he also felt the Supervisor should know and authorize this.

Councilman Adcock stated that he felt it would be great if the employees could
use the Shop. He said that he felt the Office Personnel should have it spelled
cut what they could use. Councilman Adcock said that he didn't feel the
backhoe should be used.

Councilman Goudy said that she would have no objection, as long as the heavy
equipment is not used on private property.

Councilman Clayson asked what would happen if the equipment or tool is being
used and it breaks.

Councilman Olson said that it would depend on the equipment and the breakage.

Councilman Pay stated that his only two concerns are what the citizenry will
say and that there will be some temptations with a 50 gallon barrel of oil and.
gasoline available. He said that he is concerned with abuses.

Councilman Olson stated that the Supervisor would be in charge and monitoring
this and would be held responsible for abuses.

Councilman Adcock said that this should be interjected into the personnel
policy manual.

Audra Hendrickson - Possible sell of property to city. Mrs. Hendrickson
explained that she would like to know what the city's plans are for this

property.

Mayor Peterson explained to the Hendricksons that the city is hard pressed for
a tax base and has been looking for solutions to their problems.



Councilman Adcock said that this land adjoins some other land which the city is
looking into purchasing. He said that the city is in the process of proposing
to the County a regional landfill concept to be placed on this property. He
explained that this landfill possibility would supply the city's whole annual
budget to them again. He said that he is excited about having the opportunity
of assisting the city in solving some of its budget problems.

Mayor Peterson said that the Council is not proposing anything which would be a
detrimate to the city. She said that she would like to see Santaquin as a
residential community, but its hard for a small town to attract even a small
industry.

Councilman Adcock said that the present County site is in Orem and it is
filled. Be stated that they are looking for another site. He said that some
people are concerned with Santaquin being called the County dump site, but has
never heard this about Orem.

Mrs. Hendrickson asked how the material would be transported to the site. Mr.
Sellers said that it would be by private carrier in specially built trucks.

Mrs. Hendrickson said that she was under the impression that cities could not
purchase property not contiguous to their boundary. Councilman Olson said that
this pertains to annexation of property and not purchase.

Mayor Peterson explained that the city's intent is to have a clean and sanitary
landfill site and not allow blowing waste.

Mr. Sellers explained that the city has to get an option on the property first,
then get an EPA study performed before they know whether it is feasible. Mr.
Sellers showed Mrs. Hendrickson a map outlining the property the city is
interested in.

Councilman Goudy stated that she is against the project because she is
concerned about leaching into the soil and water level and this 1is the
direction from which the wind blows.

Mr. Hendrickson asked how many years the city forsees this as a landfil site.
Mr. Sellers said that it would serve for about 20 to 25 years.

Mr. Sellers explained that the EPA has allowed other communities to backfill a
landfill site many times until it becomes filled with material. He explained
that the K-Mart in Spanish Fork was built over their original landfill. He
said that this is a planned Industrial Park now. Councilman Olson said that
Provo is now placing a golf course over their own old landfill.

Mr. Sellers said that the present County site in Orem has to be moved. He
explained that the cities from Spanish Fork to American Fork are ihterested in
this project.

Councilman Olson said that the real benefit to this is that the truck traffic
will not go through town.

Mayor Peterson said that the city has been attempting to attract something to
the city for additional income, but have been unsuccessful. She said that this
sort of thing, which would be natural in this area, would be a boon to the



city.

Councilman Adcock asked Mrs. Hendrickson how she £felt about this. Mrs.
Hendrickson said that she doesn't like the idea about a landfill site, She
said that she was under the impression that this would be used for industrial
growth.

Mrs. Hendrickson said that her decision to sell the property would depend on
the price she was offered. Councilman Olson said that he is concerned with
going to the expense of an appraisal when there is no committment on the
seller's part to sell the property.

Mrs. Hendrickson stated that she is not opposed to the idea if the price 1s
right. Mayor Peterson said that she doesn't know what price would be right,
but the city wanted to know if she would consider the proposal.

Mr. Hendrickson said that there might be other alternatives which might be
profitable to the city with a railroad and freewqy accessable. He said that
the option the city is looking at might foreclose the other alternatives.

Councilman Olson explained that there is a lot of land between the city limits
and this piece of property and it would be years before the city could annex
it. He said that for this reason the city could not use it for an Industrial
Site. He said that in the mean time the city could be using it for a landfill
site, until the opportunity comes up that it could be used as such. He also
explained that this will not be seen from the East because it is situated in
the swell.

Mayor Peterson said that the city belongs to an Industrial Development Agency,
but have been unable to attract Industry. She said that the city has had the
old school listed for two years and no one has even been in to look at it. She
said that this suggestion has been the best option the city has seen thus far.

Mayor Peterson said that she was hoping that Mrs. Hendrickson would request a
certain price on the property, in order to give the city some idea of what they
are looking at.

Mr. Sellers explained that the rail road would not be willing to place a spur
onto the West side of the rail in this area because the property slopes uphill
away from the rail.

Mayor Peterson explained that the city has been looking for Industrial growth
for several years, but for one reason or the other are unable to attract some.

Mrs. Hendrickson said that she is unwilling to make an offer to the city at
this time, but will wait to hear a proposal from the city.

Utah League of Cities & Towns convention in Salt Lake. Mayor Peterson asked
if the Council were going to act on this this evening. Mr. Sellers outlined
-the costs as follows: Recorder, who goes for the whole week, $490.00 and
everyone else $230.00. Mr. Sellers added that the city is financially strapped
right now for cash and felt they might not have the money to send anyone to the
convention.

Mayor Peterson said that she would like to go, but would pay her own way. She
said that she feels the convention is worth the attendance.



Councilman Goudy asked if this were budgeted. Mayor Peterson said that it was.

Mayor Peterson said that she would like to send the Recorder and Treasurer to
this convention. Mr., Sellers said that he would rather wait at least until the
next meeting to see if the FEMA was coming in. He was asked to place this on
the next agenda.

COUNCIL BUSINESS:

1. Current licenses— The following licenses was reviewed by the City Council:

Nan Smith (Perkin's Palace dance permit for a dance on August 4, 1984) $20.00.

Councilman Goudy moved that this license be approved and Councilman Adcock
seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

Landfill Attendant. Councilman Adcock moved that the city hire Ned Rushton
as the new Landfill Attendant. Mr. Sellers said that Pili Saluone asked him to
suggest the city hire Charles Vance as the attendant. Councilman Goudy
seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

2. Summitt Creek note- Mr. Sellers explained that Summitt Creek has let him
know that theé note they had taken out for flooding is now due. Councilman
Olson said that the city surely could not pay it, so they must extend this.

Councilman Adcock . Councilman Adcock stated that he felt the city ought to
build a shelter for the city's float so that it would not be out in the
weather. The Council felt that the old fire station could be used until it is
sold, then one could be built.

Councilman Adcock asked where the city stood on the Waterline project. Mr.
Sellers stated that Don Cole engineering was supposed to have given the city's
attorney a plat of the street in this section of town so that the attorney
could certify the city owns them. He said that this information was supposed
to have been given to the attorney 3 to 4 months ago, but has not been done yet.

Councilman Pay . Councilman Pay explained that he is concerned that the
City Council approves the firemen, but not the Police Reservists. He said that
he felt the Council ought to do this. He said that he saw another Reservist
over the weekend, who was just placed on, but the Council didn't know anything
about this.

Councilman Pay also suggested meeting with the people involved with this year's
celebration and get ideas for the next year. The Mayor called a work session
for August 29, 1984, for this purpose.

Councilman Olson . Comncilman Olson said that six slots for volunteer
firemen have become open. He moved that Keith Broadhead, Kevin Taylor, Jesse
Smith and Curtis Fowden be appointed to fill four of the six slots, Councilman
Pay seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

Councilman Olson stated that he had discussed the Summitt Creek was with them
and they will push the wash and place a "No Dumping" sign on it.

Councilman Olson said that he would like to apply for some state money to



reline the flood ditch on the South side of town. Mr, Sellers said that he

checked with the State Hmergency Management office which stated that they are
waiting to see what FEMA will do before they committ funds.

Councilman Olson said that the City Crew has been in contact with him again
concerning raises. He said that the last meeting resulted in encouraging Mr.
Sellers to do all he could in this area and said that he felt something should
be done.

Mayor Peterson asked the Council if it were their impression that the raise
given in July was for all the city employees. Councilman Olson said that he
thought everyone was going to get this. Mayor Peterson said that she could not
remember making any distinction that the raises were for everyone except for
two.

Councilman Pay explained that he has mixed feelings about this. He said that
when these two employees were made operators, they were given a one dollar per
hour raise, retirement and insurance. He said that he felt this was at least a
100% increase over before the change.

Mayor Peterson said that she could see the Council needed to be more specific
on these types of things.

Councilman Adcock said that he was under the impression that these two
individuals started the year at $4.50 per hour and now are getting about $6.50
per hour plus benefits. Mayor Peterson said that the two were getting $5.50
per hour and were raised to $6.50 per hour as operators. Councilman Adcock
said that he felt that this still a fairly good raise,

Councilman Olson said that he would be willing to make any cuts he could in
order to give these men a raise. He said that this is a very minimal raise.

Councilman Goudy said that when these men were given a raise others in the city
felt it was unfair that it was only two getting this,

Mr. Sellers said that when Eddie Neff was raised to Supervisor, he was told
this was his raise. When the city authorized raises at the beginning of the
next fiscal year, he was told he would receive no raise because he had already
received it. Mayor Peterson said that she was just discussing the situation
with the two employees and was not discussing the incident with Eddie Neff.

Councilman Goudy pointed out that Mr. Neff got a raise with a clasification and
was passed over for a raise when everyone else received one. Mayor Peterson
said that Mr. Neff got a raise when he recieved the classification increase.
Councilman Olson pointed out that Mr. Neff was also placed on six months
probation in the new position as well.

Mr. Sellers asked if the two employees who had been classified as operators
were placed on probation for this new position. Mayor Peterson and Councilman
Olson said that they had not. Mayor Peterson stated that she didn't know Mr.
Neff was placed on probation.

Councilman Olson said that perhaps these two employees ought to be placed on
probation as well.

Congressman Dan Marriott. Congressman Marriott explained that he is in the




area politicking because he is running for Governor. He said that he would
like to explain his positions to the city.

Congressman Marriott said that his campaign is based upon two things. The most
important of which is building the economic base of Utah. He said that he is
not a tax raiser and that his record in Congress bears this out. He said that
this State has been raising taxes to fund education and other things. He
pointed out that if the State wants to keep the taxes low, then they must
substantially increase the economic basis. He stated that he and his people
plan to write an economic plan in conjunction with local governments, so the
local governments have a say in the planning. He said that this plan will
hopefully accomplish three things: (1) bring new business into Utah; (2)
finding new markets for Utah products; and (3) substantially increase tourism.

Congressman Marriott said that he plans to set up a small business resource
center to help local businesses learn how to get federal contracts. He said
that there are a lot of federal contracts available and since the State of Utah
is 64% owned by the Federal Government, the State ought to be getting a larger
piece of the "federal pie".

Congressman Marriott said that he plans to establish some rural enterprise
zones, which may be a help to Santaquin. He said that this would provide a
special tax incentive for businesses to locate in these zones.

Congressman Marriott said that their objectives are to agressively write an
economic development plan for the State, ask for $10 million to help promote
the plan, develop a task force with a member of each community, delegated by
the Mayor and Council, involved with it and then agressively begin to find
waysof attracting businesses into the State.

Congressman Marriott said that he does not believe in big State government any
more than he does in big Federal Government. He said that he felt the State
ought to be more of a financial partner with the local governments. He said
that each department of State government ought to be evaluated, prioritized and
modernized to determine if the functions could be performed at the local level
to aveoid duplication.

Congressman Marriott said that he plans to develop four task forces: economic
development, tax reform, educatiocnal reform and streamlining State government.
He said that they want to have broad representation from all areas of the State
for these task forces.

Congressman Marriott stated that the State needs prison reform very badly. He
said that he doesn't think the answer in Regional Prison sites. He said that
the prisoners who are in prisons for committing crimes against people should be
incarcerated for their crime and punished and that the prison should be a penal
institution. He felt that those who committ crimes against property, however,
should be expected to pay restitution for their crimes, as well as to pay the
State for housing them.

Councilman Adcock asked Congressman Marriott to address three points: (1) what
he felt about Geneva, (2) capital punishment and (3) the possibility of
changing the meeting schedule of the State Legislature. Congressman Marriott
stated that he favors capital punishment for heineous crimes and kidnapping.
He said that most of the kids kidnapped wind up dead and the people should put
some discouragement in the minds of kidnappers.



Congressman Marriott said that the Geneva problem is a world steel problem
caused by steel being dumped on the world market. He said that the USA needs a
holiday from foreign dumping and the plants need to modernize. He sald that he
is the chief sponsor of the anti-dumping law which is now going to pass
Congress. He explained that the same problem exists with the copper industry.

Congressman Marriott said that the State of Utah must come up with good
alternative jobs because he doesn't think the steel and copper industries are
going to have the jobs they have had in the past becuase the competition is too
great.

Congressman Marriott said that the State Legislatures are going to two 45 day
sessions and thought that this might alleviate their eleventh hour bills, He
said that he would like to give a gold medal to each Legislature which did not
pass a bill. He said that the Legislature also spends too much time on issues
which are least important.

Councilman Olson mentioned that he is frustrated with the current Governor. He
sald that the city has had many problems with floocding. He said tbhat he has
tried to get in touch with the Governor to ask for assistance, as the city's
losses are huge, and the Governor's secretary tells hime to write a letter and
then maybe the Governor would call him. He asked Congressman Marriott what he
would do to change this.

Congressman Marriott stated that he has held more town meetings and been more
places in his district than anyone in history. He said that this would
continue as Governor. He also said that he would maintain an open office,
forums, be out to the areas and better understand the local issues and problems.

Congressman Marriott stated that he feels the State should be responsible for
waters which flood out of its banks. He said that Councilman Olson should
really lobby the State. Councilman Olson asked how he could do this when he
can't get hold of them and they may not even read a letter which he sends to
them. Congressman Marriott stated that if the present Governor spent less time
fooling a round in Washington and more time attending to the problems in Utah,
the local people would have a lot more going for them. He said that he knows
Washington and will not have to spend so much time getting to the source of
what he needs and will be able to stay in Utah more,

Congressman Marriott said that the future for Utah is doubling of the
population along the Wasatch front and 20 years of drought. He said that the
city should have a solid water policy and the responsibility for £flooding
should be clarified. He stated that Santagui has it tough because they cannot
attract the industry and their tax base is small, yet their cost ratio of
damage 1s greater than Salt Lake. Another problem is Salt Lake gets all the
publicity.

Mayor Peterson explained that she was in a Council of Governments meeting and
asked if they were aware of the city's project of dredging its catch basin.
She said that the person in charge stated that he knew about it and went right
on with the meeting, without the Mayor giving them the chance to explain the
monetary immensity of the project.

Congressman Marriott asked the Council to look at his record on town meetings.
He said that this would continue. He also explained that he is not backed by



power groups. He promised that his office would be open and that he would
attend meetings in Santaquin as Governor.

Councilman Goudy asked if Santaquin would have Jjust as much a chance as any
other town or city for industry. Congressman Marriott sald that they
definately would. He also said that he has been looking for the Payson-Dixon
line he has heard about. Councilman Goudy said that whenever the County talks
about transit or anything, its from Payson North.

Mayor Peterson mentioned that the city has a beautiful canyon with ne road up
it and asked Congressman Marriott to look into this. They explained that
Congressman Nielson and the two Senators already know about this. Mayor
Peterson said that there was money allocated for this road to be repaired, but
the Forest Service does not want to complete this. Councilman Olson said that
there is about 1/2 to 3/4 of a mile washed out in six miles.

Councilman Goudy . Councilman Goudy moved that the books sold during the
book sale be declared as surplus property. Councilman Adcock seconded the
motion and it passed unanimously. Councilman Goudy explained that they made
$117.00 on the sale, but then had some expenses for handbills and prizes. She
said that the Librarian would like to have a shelf for books which can be
sold. Mayor Peterson asked Councilman Goudy to see what the other cities are
doing along these lines.

Councilman Goudy said that she would like to have seven people on the Library
Board. She recommended Eldon McMurray as a member of the board and moved that
this be ratified by the Council. Councilman Olson seconded the motion.
Councilmen Goudy, Olson and Pay voted in favor of the motion and Councilmen
Adcock and Clayson abstained because they did not know the individual.

Councilman Goudy asked if the Councilmen had had an opportunity to read the
Business License Ordinance recommendation in depth. They were encouraged to
have this ready for the next meeting.

Councilman Goudy asked if the city had hired an Animal Control Officer. She
said that she has heard that this is the case, but was not sure as she had not
heard anything official. Mayor Peterson said that she thought they were still
looking. Mr. Sellers said that no one has asked to be placed on the payroll as
such.,

Councilman Olson . Councilman Olson asked what the Council is going to do
concerning the raises for the two crew members discussed earlier in the meeting.

Councilman Olson explained that he would be in favor of a probation period if
this was the concensus of the Council. Mayor Peterson said that this should be
from the time they were made operators.

Mr. Sellers said that the 4% raise in January was included in their salaries if
the Council determines to make this available to the employees.

Mr. Sellers stated that he brought up each individual employee during the
budgeting process. He stated that Mrs. Rosenlund's projected raise had been
cut, but that every other raise was approved. He said that he specifically
asked about Charles Vance, Mike Cruz, Wade Eva, Jeff Peterson and the Landfill
Attendant and was told that, for various reasons, these individuals would not
receive a raise at that time. Mayor Peterson said that this apparently went by



her at that time.

Councilman Olson said that in May, when Wade Eva and Jeff Peterson were raised
to the operators status, he stated that this would not effect their raise for
the new fiscal year.

Mayor Peterson asked if the city were being subsidized for employing Charles
Vance and Mike Cruz. Mr, Sellers said the city was not.

Councilman Pay said that he is willing to go into his budget and make some
adjustments for these two individuals, ie., Wade Eva and Jeff Peterson.

Councilman Olson said that this should be the same across the board raise.
Mayor Peterson stated that this should not necessarily be so because another
individual received a raise less than $1.00 per hour. Councilman Pay said that
he would be willing to compromise at $.50 per hour.

Mr. Sellers stated that the budget would need to be reopened to place this
amount of money into the budgetary areas. Councilman Goudy asked how long Mr.
Neff's probation was and Councilman Pay said it was six months. Councilman
2dcock stated that the probationary period for these two would be up in
November, when it should be reviewed.

Councilman Olson said that he would like to see a proposal for the next meeting
on what the Council will do and when it will be done.

Councilman Olson said that the Forest Service will be going into the canyon on
the 17th of August for their engineer study and survey. He said that anyone
who wants to go is encouraged to do so. He stated that they are going to leave
Spanish Fork at 9:00 a.m.

3. Janitor quit - Mr. Sellers was asked to post a bid for this position, with
the money to be used to pay their water bill.

4, Council title - Mr. Sellers asked Councilmen Goudy and Clayson if they
minded being referred to as Councilmen. They stated they did not mind.

5. Weekly pay periods — Mr. Sellers said that the crew has asked if they
could be paid each week, rather than every two weeks. He sald that this would
require about two more hours per week which he dees not have and felt the
present situation was satisfactory.

Mayor Peterson . Mayor Peterson stated that there was a situation where a
person was shooting an arrow towards the road for target practice. She asked
if there were any regulations concerning this. The Council didn't think there
was.

Current bills: The following bills were reviewed by the Council:

Four Phase SystemS....... cesesecssessaceceesn teessrncenceesnsasd 1,135.05
Stringham's Hardware,...ccecsesssasssssscsssereasssssssssssnses 230.18
Don KNOX.cessanans cstssassessensscnnns terstssssscsnantosecnos 4,47
MountainlandS.cesecesascaseasesassssssssssessncsssccnssscsses 564,12
Valley Asphalt.ciceescssacccacnns cssedssssncans cessesanre rees 56.05
Central Bank LeaSing..eceecesscssscsscssorassscssssssassasansae 253.48

City/Soft Company..eesecese. tessessessacacasssesasssrnacaannnt 234.53



Pearson TirCieeesscesecsasseccecsccacasens sessnssvenracsannss
Pro—AIMS, INCescessacsnossssssssscnstsosacansonsnconcsnncrsacnns
SMith S.secreeacseresacsossnrsssonssnesnssoassscnancacssanssans
Coast t0 CO8Steeennanscscscaccecesssanasnacntsnansnonunssanes
Mendenhall's Market.eeeeiesessecceresassacacreassannscancnnes
Pearson TirCiuesececeesessvacssssncensccssscccsasssncnccnsnss
Banker's Leasing Corporation.c.cccscssssssescscscccanss sennns
Donald Cole.ieenecccacencsccssnnncnna sessersstenrsecnsnesanne
Olson's Greenhouse Gardens.,....ccccevncaveas etsrecnesnacasnana
M &R EQUipMENt.seeesseennsccanscacascccsscsnsoncsocanassncons
MountainlandS.eseescessssssecasssansssancansanans cresecssansea
Payson Tire & SerViCE.eeeecescenaccascscscscassscscscssscnnass
Fmzrald TUrf FarMe.ececeeceescceanssencsnsnoscsscsnnssansans P
Chris Radio & CommunicatioNes.ieecesscascaccascascoscsccoancncas
Doug's AULO SUPPlY..svceteasestoncssosssosassenscsnssacsccsns
Andrews, HYMUS & COuvesneassotrencasaansecnnsancsnsscsncassns
Jones Office Supply...... Ceteseseasscesascsavsassoranssrsraann
Stan Bonham CO.cceccncenccnccsnsnsancsansa cesssessssesnesssns
Valley Asphalt, INCuciciesvvevsassaresnrsanssaces cecceanubsass
Moore Sheet Metal.s.iieaeceasiaceancancsnssncasasnssssassost s
Don Eyre, Slececececcsscccassscscscascsncsnsennnnnns vevaraasse
PEArSON TilC.eeascsasanasansnrassscacensansascssnsnssscsnsstnss
W.Re White COuuvesenessnnnnnareasnsrasacsnassasansacenrarasss
Hispot CleanerS.eeecescassscccnsrcsassssossstonsssnansensssans
Utah Municipal TreasurerS....cveecccsesccass cessscasssassssnsas
Hy—Ko Enviro—-MaintenanCe....cesceescsccascesssancccnnns cessus
Triangle Truckingesecsceecesscesnssessansasnanes eesssssatanss
Wycoff..... sessssersereanenreasasasanssncsaccacacancanscansons
Murray Electric@liceesacecesecssssasscsaccsccacscsnonnssansos
Wasatch BalKiseaesesosncancnnacan ceeeesssssessasanneassaannesn
Conely CoMpPany..scescsscsscssscsnssessosacnnoanns terearsasanes
AT&T Information SYStEMS.ceeecssovcerancascasecssssnaresasnss
Richard Johnson...... eeeresstssesrsaassasenannans cscressssans
|91} o 0 4o T 4 eesesansens
Mountain Bell.iseessnessseaconcrsnnanna sscssssssecsnssres PR
Utah Power & Lighteecssceesessescaccassscossccsarsnercansacncens
AT&T Info SystemMSesieeesoassacsaccaccananss seasreanans cesssea
Essie HigginSONe.eeeseevssceseseosesssassnsssvsennsassacancanes
Payson AUtO SUPPlY.ccsoscrscsoscssssonsscacascnsssasnsanassscns
Coast t0 CoaStuiereeaesensassscssanssnssssssssssrsssnsnonsasen
Burdick Lumber.cececasas cassesncnes esessrsetannascantescaanas
Doug's AULO SUPPlY.esasesscasssasssscssncsancencascncscanaansns
Tischner FOrd..ceeeesessoscsanssssssnsnsaccssasscsnsascsansnns
Nephi FlOor@le.ceieeteoaestssascsssvssssncsscsssssssssansssans
Valley Asphalt,........... ceraneanaaas csssssessrsansnnnan seene
Utah Office SUPPlYieseaessencscossssnsossnoasonsssancassesnssne
Jone's Paint & GlaSS.esecccesncacanna ssessssrsanmsitossaanna .e
CompuUte—A-Call.ccceecenesinsacasessessessencsssssssrssssncancas
Andersen'S.iiecesnasaass ctaccasassssesnanrnnnn Cesessensenaans
City/Soft COMpPany.cececcesessssscssssesncnnnnnnns cressesnases
Whitmore OXygeNeeceesssssssessensscsncsnnres seessascasasanneas
M & R EQuipment.ceceeeccacecsccccncccncnsannens cesessescasnas
Andrews, HYMUS & COuevsresrsoeransnsenrsrncenceasencnn esssneas
The Library StOrC.cecasesscsscesssscascsscscssssvssnascssnsssn
Thatcher Chemical CO.veevcvannnacnes cesesrasressanvanes cesenn
Four—-Phase SYSiemMS..csscssscsascsssssscssessssnsanssssnsannas

322.98
177.02
15,10
40.47
14.96
91.00
419.10
65.00
112.46
96 .40
59,40
5.00
48.00
204.00
122,30
594.50
21.72
26 .48
393.83
216.95
890.00
5.00
91.20
9.34
15.00
224,05
200.00
28.50
294,00
30.00
400.71
117.98
325.00
5.42
490.08
2,256.25
6.52
21.08
1.00
10.07
17.53
297 .06
101.72
25.00
89.98
1.87
148.04
71.58
68.89
2,725.00
13.68
62.50
26.00
16 .40
175.00
448.29



Geneva Pipe.iicscectesesssssssssssssnssssnsssssnsasosonsannss 410.00
Stringham's HardWar@eeeseessssssnsessossesssssasnsrrsasanannss 88.49
MountainlandS.ecsasescsesassasscacnscnss cesssesasarssneranans 4.50
Pili SAlUONCescsesasscscassscsstasccocssasssssnssnscsssssrses 3,005.20
Whitmore OXYgeN.eiccesetasnscssaasssssncssnnasss esesssancccnes 1.00
Grand Central StoreS.cicisssvsesscsssessosscssssnsscssssssssns 26.97
Central StoOreS..cecccrcacennerccnacsocnraassanns aeresaans cene 332.25
The Library StOre.i.ieecesseessssssssesscsssososnssncasanasnas 48 .84
TisChNEr FOrQ.eessesecocescrvansavescvecnernencsssssnsnsssase 2,000.00
Doug's Auto SUPPlY.seasscesacacsa tssssasssesscsnnsnrasennonns 134,75
MountainlandS..ecessansacsncsas sessesssenssassasanse ceeserasns 350.16
Intermountain FarmerS. . .ceiscesvssscssssnssncsnssassssassassns 101.91
Macey's Sack and S8VEe..eeessesvessrsnssorassassssncncasassnns 16.10

ROgerlS FOOdS ----- LI I A B RN N AN N N T B I Y IO B R B B R BN RN N ) 29-66
Selfls store.....-..llﬂol-l..l.l.-.l..l-‘ ----------- sssn s e 0n ll.57
Kim_Ko...l.ll.l..ll....l-.l.ll..ll--.l-..l....l.......l.... 198'18

Hansen Candy.eeeesecseccsascsscscsnscncsesssncsancsssnssassonna 46.00
TOtAlieuuseosesncsassassassscscnsasssasesssosnssscnsssnesssss22,038.86

Councilman Olson moved that the bills be approved and paid as money becomes
available. Councilman Goudy seconded the motion and it passed unanimously.

Councilman Olson moved that the meeting be adjourned and Councilman Goudy
seconded. The motion passed unanimously at 10:00 p.m.

Approved this 21 day of August, 1984.

A Mnthya /S

Mayor Sandra Peterson

ATTEST: .ﬁ{_ é%,___—-—
am Sellers

City Recorder/Clerk




